Kathleen G. Welt

AR c H Environmental Engineer llI
WEST ELK kwelt@archrsc.com

Phone: 970.929.2238

Mountain Coal Company, LLC
A subsidiary of Arch Resources, Inc.

West Elk Mine
5174 Highway 133
Somerset, CO 81434

August 03, 2020

Mr. Leigh D. Simmons

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Office of Mined Land Reclamation

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, Colorado 80203

Re: Mountain Coal Company, LLC, West Elk Mine; Permit No. C-1980-007;
Minor Revision No. MR-449: Move MVB SS2-7 to MCC Property
Dear Mr. Simmons:

Mountain Coal Company, LLC (MCC) submits this letter and drawing for Minor Revision MR-
449 to move the approved pad for MVB SS2-7 about 100’ south along the approved road so
that it's fully on MCC property. The red line is the USFS/CRA boundary and the new
estimated location of the pad is shown as a rectangle within the yellow circle. It would be a
slight decrease in the reclamation cost estimate because there would be 100’ less road.

Please contact me at (970) 929-2238 or by e-mail should you have questions regarding this
submittal.

Sincerely,

Aathtoen ¢ Welt

Kathleen G. Welt,
Environmental Engineer I

CC: Dan Gray — USFS
Bob Munz - MCC
John Poulos - MCC
Cathie Pagano - Gunnison Co.
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